From: Dave Fennick <davidf2@mindspring.com>
Sent: Sunday, March 14, 2010 11:40 PM

To: secretary <secretary@CFTC.gov>
Subject: Fw: 'Regulation of Retail Forex'

10-001
COMMENT
CL-07547

————— Original Message -----

From: Dave Fennick

To: secretary@cftc.gov

Sent: Sunday, March 14, 2010 11:39 PM
Subject: Fw: 'Regulation of Retail Forex'

————— Original Message -----

From: Dave Fennick

To: secretary@cftc.gov

Sent: Sunday, March 14, 2010 11:39 PM
Subject: Fw: 'Regulation of Retail Forex'

————— Original Message -----

From: Dave Fennick

To: secretary@cftc.gov

Sent: Sunday, March 14, 2010 11:34 PM
Subject: 'Regulation of Retail Forex'

RIN 3038-AC61

You've already sent a boat load of accounts across the pond to the U.K. with the last reduction you put in

place.

Sincerely,
David Fennick



